
From:  Mulholland, Malcolm [mailto:M.G.Mulholland@massey.ac.nz]  
Sent: Friday, 20 July 2012 10:40 p.m. 
To: Barbara Gavan - Executive Assistant to CEO & Mayor 
Subject: Application for Funding from Papawai Marae for Hui Kotahitanga  
Importance: High 
 
Kia ora Barbara. 
  
Following my conversation with Adrienne, she has advised me to send through the following.  
Can you please confirm that you have recieved this and if you require any further information? 
  
Many Thanks 
  
Malcolm Mulholland  
  
Tena koe 
  
On behalf of Papawai Marae, I would like to apply to the South Wairarapa District Council for 
funding to assist with costs associated with Hui Kotahitanga, a gathering we are hosting on 
Saturday September 29th.  The hui is going to cost approximately $50,000 and we will be hosting 
between 500 and 800 people.   
  
The date of Hui Kotahitanga marks the conclusion of the 1897 Maori Parliament sitting that 
Papawai hosted.  For many years, Papawai has spoken about celebrating our rich past.  Given 
that this year commemorates 115 years since we hosted our first session of the Maori Parliament, 
we believe now is the time to start. 
  
The programme for the day is as follows: 
  
10.00 am:  Powhiri at Papawai Marae.  It is intended to employ the kawa, or protocols, that were 
in place in 1897 during the powhiri process.  This involves remaking three of the four flags that 
will be flying and using the Masterton Brass Band to assist with bringing people onto the marae.  
People will be bused from Kuranui College, due to a lack of parking space at the marae, and 
guests will assemble just before Heckler's Corner and proceed onto the marae. 
  
12.00 am:  Lunch 
  
1.00   pm:  Presentation from Basil Keane, Maori Editor of Te Ara, the Online Encyclopaedia of 
NZ, on the Kotahitanga Movement and the Papawai sessions. 
  
2.00   pm:  Maori politicians will be speaking for ten minutes each on "Challenges and 
Opportunities for Maori in the Coming Year".  Politicians include Minister and Maori Party Co-
Leader Pita Sharples, Greens Co-Leader Metiria Turei, Mana Leader Hone Harawira, NZ First's 
Brendan Horan and Labour's Parekura Horomia.  National are to confirm their speaker.   
  
3.30 pm - 4.00 pm:  Afternoon Tea 
  
4.00 pm - 5.00 pm:  Presentation by Ngati Kahungunu Chair Ngahiwi Tomoana on the work of 
the Iwi Leaders Forum, followed by a brief presentation by Professor Margaret Mutu and Moana 
Jackson on "Constitutional Transformation".   
  
5.00 pm:  Particpants bused back to Kuranui College 
  



6.30 pm:  Doors open at Clareville Showgrounds for Hakari (Feast) 
  
7.00 pm:  Guests to be seated.  Entertainment begins and food to be served. 
  
7.30 pm:  Dinner Speaker Sir Professor Mason Durie. 
  
8.00 pm:  Poroporoaki (summation of day's events/farewells) begins.  
  
Please note that the reason for selecting Clareville Showgrounds is because it is the only venue 
large enough to host 800 people seated, south of Masterton. 
  
Also, as a part of not only our hui, by also for Sunday 30th, our exhibition will be in operation in 
our wharenui, Hikurangi.  This involves taonga, treasures, from Te Papa, Auckland Museum and 
Aratoi.  It should also be noted that full size copies of Lindauers from descendants of those who 
have been painted and who were a part of the Kotahitanga Movement, are going to be gifted to 
the marae, as well as manuscripts and photographs held by institutions such as the Hocken 
Library, the Alexander Turnbull Library, Te Papa and the Sir George Grey Collection, as well as 
private holdings.  20 stalls showcasing the best Maori and local businesses will also be operating 
on the marae grounds.  The reason for having the marae, the exhibition and stalls operating on 
the Sunday, is to invite the Wairarapa public to visit the marae and to thank them for the support 
they have offered with the hui. 
  
The attendees will be a selection of past and present Maori polticians, local dignataries, 
descendants of tipuna who attended the Kotahitanga Movement, Iwi Leaders, Wairarapa Maori 
and Maori from across the country.  Media interest in the hui is strong with Marae Investigates 
discussing a live special on TVNZ and with both the TVNZ and TV3 news showing a strong 
interest in covering the event.   
  
We previously had envisaged celebrating Papawai and the Kotahitanga Movement in April, at the 
beginning of the 1897 session.  However, the interest was so high, we chose to defer our hui 
until the end of September.  At that point it was understood that a contribution would be 
forthcoming from the Mayoral Fund.  However, now that the Mayoral Fund no longer exists in the 
current financial year, this is no longer the case and we would appreciate a contribution being 
made by the South Wairarapa District Council.   
  
As I am sure you can appreciate, this event will not only reaffirm the historical importance of 
Papawai, but it will bring many opportunties to the community of South Wairarapa. 
  
If you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
  
Nga mihi mahana 
  
Malcolm Mulholland 
Chair of Hui Kotahitanga Organising Committee 
027 765 6380 
 












